
 

May 26, 2022~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 3 

OROVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION 
Council Chambers 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA. 95965 

 
 

May 26, 2022 
REGULAR MEETING 

6:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 

 
PUBLIC ACCESS AND PARTICIPATION  
 
To view the meeting or provide comment, please see the options below.  All comments emailed will be 
provided to the Members for their consideration.   
 
To View the Meeting:  

1. Watch our live feed https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAoRW34swYl85UBfYqT7IbQ/  
1. Watch via Zoom 

https://zoom.us/j/99508232402?pwd=aThZc1BsUG9sWnhNYnlwZHZZdFFrQT09 
Meeting ID: 995 0823 2402 
Passcode: 17351735 

3. Listen via telephone 

Telephone: 1-669-900-9128 

Meeting ID: 995 0823 2402 
Passcode: 17351735 

To Provide Comment to the Board:  
1. Email before the meeting by 2:00 PM your comments to publiccomment@cityoforoville.org  

2. Attend in person  
 

If you would like to address the Commission at this meeting, you are requested to complete the 
blue speaker request form (located on the wall by the agendas) and hand it to the City Clerk, who 
is seated on the right of the Council Chamber.  The form assists the Clerk with minute taking and 
assists the Mayor or presiding chair in conducting an orderly meeting. Providing personal 
information on the form is voluntary.  For scheduled agenda items, please submit the form prior 
to the conclusion of the staff presentation for that item.  The Commission has established time 
limitations of three (3) minutes per speaker on all items and an overall time limit of thirty minutes for non-
agenda items. If more than 10 speaker cards are submitted for non-agenda items, the time limitation 
would be reduced to one and a half minutes per speaker. (California Government Code §54954.3(b)). 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, the Commission is prohibited from taking action except 
for a brief response from the Council or staff to statements or questions relating to a non-agenda item. 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL   

Commissioners: Glenn Arace, Marissa Hallen, Natalie Sheard, Warren Jensen, Vice Chairperson Wyatt 

Jenkins, Chairperson Carl Durling 

OPEN SESSION  

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

1

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCAoRW34swYl85UBfYqT7IbQ/
https://zoom.us/j/99508232402?pwd=aThZc1BsUG9sWnhNYnlwZHZZdFFrQT09
mailto:publiccomment@cityoforoville.org


 

May 26, 2022~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 3 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION – HEARING OF NON-AGENDA ITEMS  

This is the time to address the Commission about any item not listed on the agenda. If you wish to 
address the Commission on an item listed on the agenda, please follow the directions listed above. 

CONSENT CALENDAR  

Consent calendar items are adopted in one action by the Commission. Items that are removed will be 

discussed and voted on immediately after adoption of consent calendar items. 

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

The Commission may approve the minutes of April 28, 2022 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the minutes of April 28, 2022 

REGULAR BUSINESS  

2. MCGREEN ESTATES TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP 19-02 EXTENSION 

The Planning Commission will consider a two-year extension of Tentative Subdivision Map No. 
19-02, which would separate a 1.89-acre lot into 15 parcels for medium density residential 
housing. 

RECOMMENDATION 

City staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions:  

APPROVE a two-year extension for Tentative Parcel Map No. 19-02; and  

APPROVE Resolution No. P2022-07 A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE CITY PLANNING 
COMMISSION APPROVING THE EXTENSION OF A TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP FOR THE 
MCGREEN ESTATES SUBDIVISION (APN 031-150- 031) 

3. FORMER OROVILLE FORD DEALERSHIP INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS 

The Historic Advisory Commission will review proposed façade improvements to 1726 & 1790 
Montgomery Street, and at Oak & Safford, all at the former Ford Dealership (APN’s 012-028-010, 
-014, and -016).  This is the first piece of a larger renovation project on the block. The other parts 
of the project will be reviewed as applicant finishes planning and files appropriate applications.   

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Historic Advisory Commission review the proposed façade changes and make any 
recommended changes or conditions. 

REPORTS / DISCUSSIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 

4. Commissioner Reports 

5. Historical Advisory Commission Reports 

6. Staff Reports 

2



 

May 26, 2022~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 3 of 3 

ADJOURN THE MEETING 

The meeting will be adjourned. A regular meeting of the Oroville Planning Commission will be held on 
June 23, 2022 at 6:00 PM. 

 
Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, the City of Oroville encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 
meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 538-2535, well in advance of the regular meeting you 
wish to attend, so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. Documents distributed 
for public session items, less than 72 hours prior to meeting, are available for public inspection at City 
Hall, 1735 Montgomery Street, Oroville, California. 
 
Recordings - All meetings are recorded and broadcast live on cityoforoville.org and YouTube. 
 
Planning Commission Decisions - Any person who is dissatisfied with the decisions of this Planning 
Commission may appeal to the City Council by filing with the Zoning Administrator within fifteen days 
from the date of the action.  A written notice of appeal specifying the grounds and an appeal fee 
immediately payable to the City of Oroville must be submitted at the time of filing.  The Oroville City 
Council may sustain, modify or overrule this decision. 
 

 

 

 

 

3



 

April 28, 2022~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 1 of 2 

OROVILLE PLANNING COMMISSION 
Council Chambers 

1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA. 95965 

 
 

April 28, 2022 
REGULAR MEETING 

MINUTES 

 

This agenda was posted on April 22, 2022 at 4:01pm. This meeting was recorded and may be viewed 
at cityoforoville.org 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL   

PRESENT: Commissioners: Glenn Arace, Natalie Sheard, Warren Jensen, Vice Chairperson Wyatt 

Jenkins, Chairperson Carl Durling 

ABSENT: Commissioner Marissa Hallen 

OPEN SESSION  

Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Chairperson Durling 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION – HEARING OF NON-AGENDA ITEMS  

Julie Miller spoke on non-agenda items 

CONSENT CALENDAR  

Motion by Commissioner Shear and second by Commissioner Jensen to approve the consent calendar. 
Motion passed unanimously.  

1. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

The Planning Commission approved the minutes of April 28, 2022 

REGULAR BUSINESS  

2. DISCUSSION ABOUT ZC21-06 FENCES, WALLS, AND SCREENING MUNICIPAL CODE 
AMENDMENTS 

Staff made presentation on the draft changes made to OMC 17.12.020 relating to the City’s 
regulations of fences, walls and screening.  

Motion by Commissioner Jensen and seconded by Commissioner Sheard to send the ordinance 
back to council without change and to include a presentation from Assistant Planner Conner 
Musler. Motion passed unanimously.  

3. HISTORICAL PRESERVATION AWARD PROGRAM OF THE OROVILLE HISTORICAL 
ADVISORY COMMISSION 

The Oroville Historic Advisory Commission considered creating an annual award to honor 
outstanding achievement in Oroville historic revitalization, the administration of which will include 
creating an inventory of current and potential sites.  

4

Item 1.



 

April 28, 2022~6:00 PM Oroville Planning Commission Meeting Agenda Page 2 of 2 

Motion by Commissioner Sheard and second by Commissioner Arace to recommend to council 
to adopt the attached award program and implement it for 2022. Motion passed unanimously.  

REPORTS / DISCUSSIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 

4. Commissioner Reports – No reports were given.  

5. Historical Advisory Commission Reports – Commissioner Jensen – Updated the Commission on 
a fundraiser at the State Theatre for May 4th.  

6. Staff Reports – Principal Planner Wes Ervin – Provided the commissioners with an update on 
planning department activities.  

 

ADJOURN THE MEETING 

Chairperson Durling adjourned the meeting at 7:29pm.  
 
APPROVED:       ATTESTED: 
 
 
______________________________   __________________________________ 
Chairperson Carl Durling     Assistant City Clerk Jackie Glover 
 

 

 

 

 

5

Item 1.



 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

 

 
SUMMARY 
This review is for a two-year extension of TSM 19-02, which is a 15-lot subdivision for 
medium density residential housing. The Planning Commission approved the Tentative 
Subdivision Map on April 25th of 20191. Due to the recession and uncertainties with 
COVID-19 the project was put on hold. Now, the property owner and builder are ready to 
begin construction. Conditions of approval for the subdivision have been carried forward 
verbatim from the original approval letter, with added sidewalk condition #10A. 
 
 
                     
1 Conditions of approval state March 28, 2019. The actual approval date took 

place at the following Planning Commission meeting, which was April 25, 2019. 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT 

 

May 26, 2022 

Tentative Subdivision Map - 19-02: 2134 2nd Street APN 031-150-031 The Planning 
Commission will consider a two-year extension of Tentative Subdivision Map No. 19-02, which 
would separate a 1.89-acre lot into 15 parcels for medium density residential housing. 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:    

This action has been determined to be Categorically Exempt from the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) review pursuant to Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3 of the California Code of 
Regulations, Article 19 Categorical Exemptions, Section 15332 “IN-FILL DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECTS” 
 

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Daniel Kopshever, Assistant Planner 
Community Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Dawn Nevers,  
Community Development Director 
 

6

Item 2.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


 2 

Related Applications:  PW1902-001 Tentative Subdivision Map 
 
Basis for Review:   City Code 16.12.020 (H)(1)  
Existing Use:   Vacant with approved TSM 
 
Applicant:    McGreen Properties 
 
Owner:    Zahir Razban 
 
Location: 2134 2nd Street 
 
Parcel Size:    1.89 acre(s) with an approved 15-lot subdivision 
 
% Lot Coverage:   Up to 50% is allowed. 
 
Zoning Designation: R-2 Medium-Density Residential 
 

Surrounding Land Uses:  North:  PQ Butte County Hall of Records 

East: R-2 Approved Supportive Housing 

South: PQ Oroville Community Day School 
      West:  C-2 Home Depot 
 
DISCUSSION 

 
The existing 1.89-acre property is vacant with a single-family dwelling unit, barn, and 2 
small shed units. The vacant portion of the site primarily consists of seasonal grasses. 
There is a 2-story Butte County Records office building located along the northerly 
property line. Home Depot is located west of the project, Oroville Community Day School 
to the south, and vacant (R-2 zoned) property to the east.  
 
This project, McGreen Estates Subdivision, shall subdivide the property into 15 (total) 
lots. All existing structures will be removed. Each lot will be developed with a 2-story, 
affordable housing unit. The option of an attached 1 or 2- car garage will be offered for 
each residence. Each lot will have a minimum of 2 off-street parking spaces. There are 3 
larger lots arranged along the east side of the project. It is proposed that each lot may be 
developed as a 2-story duplex unit that would include 4 onsite parking spaces. The 
maximum density for the project is 9.52 dwelling units/acre. Building footprint coverage is 
approximately 19,500 square feet or 25% of the property. Development of the site will 
include construction of curb and gutter, and sidewalk improvements along 2nd Street. 
These new improvements will connect to existing improvements located to the north and 
south. In addition, the project will connect to existing public sewer and storm drain facilities 
along 2nd Street. 
 
This project’s street will serve 15 lots and/or a maximum of 18 family dwelling units. 
Handicap ramps will be appropriately placed to allow for easy street crossing(s). City 
standard rolled curb and gutter will be constructed along the street. Based on the 

7

Item 2.



 3 

geometry of the lot, a cul-de-sac would take up valuable R-2 zoned land that could be 
developed for affordable housing. Instead, a hammerhead configuration was approved. 
It has been designed consistent with neighboring City of Chico Fire Department 
standards, and on other municipal engineering improvement standards. Durable street 
trees will be planted along both sides of the street. Other landscaping and/or trees will be 
planted on each lot. The width of the street (face of curb to face of curb), is consistent 
with City of Oroville Improvement Standards, or 36-feet for a residential street. 
 
Even though the Tentative Map shows sidewalks on only one side of the street, the 
Planning Commission voted to require sidewalks on both sides. This requirement is now 
added as Condition #10A 
 
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW 
 
This action has been determined to be Categorically Exempt from the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) review pursuant to Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3 of 
the California Code of Regulations, Article 19 Categorical Exemptions, Section 15332 “IN-
FILL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS” 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:  
 
City staff recommends that the Planning Commission take the following actions: 
 

1. APPROVE a two-year extension for Tentative Parcel Map No.  19-02; and 
2. APPROVE Resolution No. P2022-07 A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE CITY 

PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVING THE EXTENSION OF A TENTATIVE 
PARCEL MAP FOR THE MCGREEN ESTATES SUBDIVISION (APN 031-150-
031) 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  
A: Resolution No. P2202-07 
B: PC Approved Map 
C: Conditions of Approval 
 

8

Item 2.



P2202-07 1 

RESOLUTION NO. P2202-07 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OROVILLE CITY PLANNING COMMISSION FOR A TWO-
YEAR EXTENSION OF TENTATIVE SUBDIVISION MAP 19-02 FOR THE MCGREEN 
ESTATES SUBDIVISION (APN 031-150-031) 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Oroville approved the application for Tentative Subdivision 
Map No. 19-02 on April 25, 2019; and 

  
WHEREAS, Tentative Subdivision Map No 19-02 is eligible to be extended by the 

City for up to two additional years; and 
 

WHEREAS, the site conditions and City regulations pertaining to the development 
of the parcel have not changed since the approval date of the Amended Map; and 

 
WHEREAS, the applicant has diligently worked on meeting conditions of approval 

for the map. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION as follows: 
 

1. Pursuant to California Government Code Section 66452.6 (a)(1) and the City of 
Oroville Code 16.12.030, Tentative Subdivision Map No. 19-02 is hereby granted 
a 24-month extension time to file a final map, with the new expiration date being 
April 25, 2024. 
 
2. The Final Map shall remain subject to all other conditions of approval identified 

in the Letter of Approval dated April 25, 2019, with added condition #10A 
requiring sidewalk on both sides of the street; 

 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was duly introduced and passed at a 
special meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Oroville held on the 26th of 
March 2022, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:  

ATTEST:           APPROVE:             
                                                                                                  
 
_______________________________              _______________________________ 
JACKIE GLOVER, ASSISTANT CITY CLERK     CARL DURLING, CHAIRPERSON 

9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.

mthompson
Approved by PC



11

Item 2.

mthompson
Approved by PC



12

Item 2.

mthompson
Approved by PC



 1 

 

City of Oroville 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
1735 Montgomery Street 
Oroville, CA  95965-4897    
(530) 538-2430   FAX (530) 538-2426 
www.cityoforoville.org 

        
  

DISCUSSION 

Façade changes to any building at the former Ford dealership on Montgomery Street 
requires development review per OMC 17.52.020.A.2 because it is in the Downtown 

PLANNING COMMISSION STAFF REPORT Thursday, May 26, 2022 

RE: Former Oroville Ford Dealership Interior and Exterior Improvements 

SUMMARY:  The Historic Advisory Commission will review proposed façade improvements to 
1726 & 1790 Montgomery Street, and at Oak & Safford, all at the former Ford Dealership (APN’s 
012-028-010, -014, and -016).  This is the first piece of a larger renovation project on the block. 
The other parts of the project will be reviewed as applicant finishes planning and files appropriate 
applications.   

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

1. That the Historic Advisory Commission review the proposed façade changes and 
make any recommended changes or conditions. 

 

APPLICANTS: Mark Mendez   

LOCATION:  1726 Montgomery 
                      Oroville, CA  95965 

 

GENERAL PLAN:  Mixed Use  

ZONING:  MXD (Downtown Mixed Use) and PQ 
(Public-Quasi Public) 

FLOOD ZONE:  X @ 0.2% annual chance flood 

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:   This ministerial project is exempt from CEQA under 
PRC 21083, and as a minor alteration to an existing structure under Section 15301 of the 
CEQA Guidelines. 

REPORT PREPARED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Wes Ervin, Senior Planner 
Community Development Department 

REVIEWED BY: 

 

 

___________________________ 
Dawn Nevers, Assistant Director 
Community Development Director 

13

Item 3.

http://www.cityoforoville.org/


 2 

Historic Overlay district1. Applicant proposes façade upgrades at 1726 Montgomery, 
1729 Montgomery, and the building at the corner of Oak and Safford.  

In this case the structures are not designated city Landmarks. However, under OMC 
17.44.040 F, the Historic Advisory Commission is charged with determining whether 
these improvements are a contributing feature of the Downtown Historic District.  The 
Historic Advisory Commission may comment and/or impose conditions on the project.  

The proposed façade changes are attached.  The applicant was at the May 12 DRC 
meeting and jointly with the DRC developed the façade in the latest elevation.  
Applicant will be present to answer any questions about color, materials, and trim.  

The buildings are located just outside and adjacent to the Historic Preservation District 
(HPD), which is a smaller area within the Historic District, and is thus not technically 
required to conform to the “turn of the 20th Century” theme. Two of the buildings are 
located across the street from City Hall (which is inside the HPD), whose fire house is 
a city designated landmark. 1726 is also caddy-corner from the historic Carnegie 
Library.  As such, the new façades should be compatible with if not conforming to the 
theme.  

The proposed floor plan for 1726 Montgomery can be found on Sheet A4 of the 
attached drawings.  The façade changes are intended to make the existing 5,950 
square-foot building attractive to future tenants. The office portion is 2,200 square feet.  
The rear 3,750 square feet is currently occupied by a nonconforming machine shop. 

Note therefore that the proposed 3,030 square-foot “new enclosed warehouse” 
expansion to be used by the machine shop is NOT A PART OF THIS REVIEW.  That 
project will require a Use Permit to legally expand the existing nonconforming machine 
shop. Machine shops are not an allowed use in the MXD zone. In addition, the 
proposed expansion is on a different parcel than the existing building and will first 
require a lot merger of parcels 012-028-013 and -014.  

Ozone Entertainment proposes to use the building at Oak and Safford for recreational 
hatchet throwing and possible Segway rentals, but the business cannot open until 
receiving a Use Permit from the Planning Commission, expected on June 23. 

Additional parts of applicant’s renewal project on that block will be brought before the 
Planning Commission as the appropriate applications and lot line adjustments are filed. 
Separately, to encourage redevelopment the city has initiated a rezoning of 21 parcels 
in that area to Downtown Mixed Use (MXD) from PQ (Public-quasi public). 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT  
None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
1. Existing façades  
2. Proposed façade changes. 
3. Development Review application 

 

                     
1  Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, development review shall be required for any new construction 
in a downtown historic overlay (DH-O) district that requires a building permit to alter a structure’s exterior appearance. 

14

Item 3.



15

Item 3.

wervin
Typewriter
Existing facade at 1790 Montgomery



16

Item 3.

wervin
Typewriter
Existing facade at 1726 Montgomery
before boarding up



17

Item 3.

wervin
Typewriter
Existing facade where Ozone would go 



dr
aw

n
 b

y

ch
ec

k
ed

 

da
te

JOB NUMBER

SHEET NO.

D
av

id
 G

. A
n
de

rs
on

, A
rc

hi
te

ct

P
ho

n
e: 

(5
30

) 6
93

-4
54

6,
 C

el
l 
(5

30
) 5

20
-0

21
1,

 E
-m

ai
l: 
dg

aa
rc

hi
te

ct
@s

bc
gl

ob
al

.n
et

41
 B

u
tt

e 
W

oo
ds

 D
ri

ve
, O

ro
vi

ll
e,

 C
al

if
or

n
ia

 9
59

66

18

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OROVILLE FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
As-Built and 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Elevations

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE = 1"= 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS-BUILT FRONT ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD OROVILLE FORD DEALERSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1726 MONTGOMERY STREET, OROVILLE, CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FRONT ELEVATION - OFFICE SUITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD OROVILLE FORD DEALERSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1726 MONTGOMERY STREET, OROVILLE, CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE = 1/4" = 1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C29068

AutoCAD SHX Text
Renewal Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 31, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO ON EXISTING BRICK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' METAL AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROWN TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PAINTED METAL WALL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'x5' LANDING AT FLOOR LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' METAL MAN DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST SIDE ELEVATION OF METAL ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE = 1"= 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW PAINTED METAL WALL PANELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'x10' STEEL ROLLUP DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR NORTH ELEVATION OF METAL ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE = 1"= 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Crown Trim

AutoCAD SHX Text
Window Trim

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW METAL PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO ON EXISTING PARAPET

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' METAL AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW FLAT STOREFRONT ENTRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO ON NEW METAL WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'x10' STEEL ROLLUP DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENCLOSE EXISTING METAL ROOF STRUCTURE WITH METAL WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE CROWN TRIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3' METAL AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' X 7' METAL TRELLIS IN 1"SQUARE TUBES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE COINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" HIGH WAINSCOT WITH LIMESTONE RADIUS TRIM

wervin
Typewriter
X not a part

wervin
Typewriter
Not a part

wervin
Typewriter
X  Not a part

wervin
Line



dr
aw

n
 b

y

ch
ec

k
ed

 

da
te

JOB NUMBER

SHEET NO.

D
av

id
 G

. A
n
de

rs
on

, A
rc

hi
te

ct

P
ho

n
e: 

(5
30

) 6
93

-4
54

6,
 C

el
l 
(5

30
) 5

20
-0

21
1,

 E
-m

ai
l: 
dg

aa
rc

hi
te

ct
@s

bc
gl

ob
al

.n
et

41
 B

u
tt

e 
W

oo
ds

 D
ri

ve
, O

ro
vi

ll
e,

 C
al

if
or

n
ia

 9
59

66

19

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" METAL AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO OVER  " OSB 12" OSB ON EXISTING WOOD FRAMEWORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONCRETE BLOCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
South Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO OVER RECESSED SIGN PANELS ABOVE DOOR AND WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO OVER  BRICK SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/18/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
DGA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OROVILLE FORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C29068

AutoCAD SHX Text
Renewal Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
July 31, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
 A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO OVER 1/2" OSB ON EXISTING WOOD FRAMEWORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO OVER RECESSED SIGN PANELS ABOVE DOOR AND WINDOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO OVER  " OSB 12" OSB ON CONCRETE BLOCKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING METAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
West Elevation

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO WAINSCOT OVER BRICK SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" METAL AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" METAL AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" METAL AWNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUCCO OVER  BRICK SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE COINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE  CROWN TRIM

wervin
Typewriter
(looking from alley)



20

Item 3.

wervin
Typewriter
WAREHOUSE 
NOT A PART



21

Item 3.



22

Item 3.



23

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	Minutes Planning 04.28.2022
	04.28.2022 Minutes

	Item 2.	McGreen Estates Tentative Subdivision Map 19-02 Extension
	5-26-22 PC STAFF REPORT PW1902-001
	RESOLUTION No P2202-07
	PC Approved Map

	Item 3.	FORMER FORD DEALERSHIP FACADE IMPROVEMENTS
	Staff report Ford dealership facade to Historic Adv commiss
	Existing facades prior to renovation
	proposed facade changes for HAC 5-26-22
	Mendez facade application

	Item 4.	Commissioner Reports
	Item 5.	Historical
	Item 6.	Staff Reports
	Bottom

